Wallops Multiple Award Construction (WMAC)
Response to Industry Questions on Draft RFP

1.  Is this 8a RFP restricted to local 8(a)’s?  Is this contract open to all 8(a)’s?

NASA Response:  The solicitation is open to all 8(a) firms.

2. Cover Letter 210.I undated 2d paragraph line 5 states “…  The anticipated award/contract effective date is January 23, 2015.”  Please confirm this date.

NASA Response:  The anticipated award/contract effective date is January 23, 2015.

3. Is this solicitation open to all 8(a) firms or restricted to certain SBA districts?

NASA Response:  The solicitation is open to all 8(a) firms.

4. Based on the DRAFT RFP I pulled from the FBO site, the RFI's are due by 2/28/14. The actual proposal documents dead line is not set at this time. Is this correct?

NASA Response:  Correct, the actual proposal documents deadline is not set at this time.

